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IN THE UN STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
WESTERN DIVISION

Pobert 2 o7
WS DY ™

) :
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) i : =

) CR. mo,_z-_i_’ﬂﬁ“’; Ll v
PLAINTIFF, }

)
Vs, ) i8USC.§ 2

) 18 U.5.C., §3T1
GEORGE KINDNESS, ) 21 U.8.C., § 331(a)
AND ) 21 U.5.C., § 333(a)(2)
AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC. |
(& CORPORATION) )

)
DEFENDANTS. }'

INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES
COUNT 1:
INTRODUCTION
The Food, Drug. and Cosmetic Act

i The United Slates Food and Drug Administration (hereinafter "FDA") is
the faderal agency within the United States Department of Health and Human Services
{herginafter "DHHS™) changed with the responsibiity for protecting the health and safety
of the Armserican publc by ensuring that drugs ane safe and effective for their mended
uses bafore they may bo egally markated in interstate commerse. |0 order 1o egally
market 3 drug in intarstate commence, the drug’s manufacturer must comply with all
applicable provisions of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act {heremafier "the
Aact™), 21 U.S.C. 321, et seq., and its implementng regulations.

2 The Act prahibits causing the introduction or delivery for intradsction into
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Interstate commerce of misbranded drugs and introducing or deliverng for introduction
into interstate commerce misbranded drugs, 21 U.S.C. § 331(a).

3. Tha Act defines drugs lo include articles intended for use in the cure,
mitigation, treatmaent, or prevantion of disease in man or other animals or intended to
affect the structure or any function of the human body and components of such arliclas
21 US.C. §321(g). The term “drug” includes “arlicles intonded for use as a
component” of the drug. 21 U.S.C, § 321(g}{1)(D). "Components” are further defined
to include “any ingredient intanded for use in the maaufacture of a drug product.” 21
C.F.R §210.3(b)3).

4, Ceriain autologous vaccines manufactured by Defendant AMSCOT MEDICAL
LABS, ING., commanly known as Gene Activated Therapy (GAT) and Theracine,
{nareinafter one or more of these subslances are sometimes referred 1o generically as
“Defendant AMSCOT's aulclogous vaccines”) were inlended for use in the cura,
mitigation, treatment, or prevention of disease in man and were drugs within the
meaning of the Act, 21 U.S.C. §§ 321(a)(1}(B});

. Under the Act, a drug is deemed o be misbranded for any one of a
number of reasons. Relevanl to this indictment, a drug is misbranded if it fails o bear
adequale directions for its use, 21 U.S.C. § 352{f)(1).

6. A drug is "adulterated” if: 1) if it has been prepared, packed, or held under
unsanitary conditions whareby it may have been contaminated with filth or wheraby it
may have bean rendered injurious to heaith; or 2) f the methods used In, or the
facilties or controls used for, s manufacture, processing, packing. or holding do not
canform to or are not operated or adminisiered in conformity with current good
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manufaciuring practice o assure that such drug meats the requirements of the Act as
to aalely and has the identity and strength, and meats the quality and purity
characteristics, which it purports ot is represented o possess. 21 U.S.C. § 351(a)(2)(B)
and (C).

The Defendants

f. Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, currantly a resident of Middistown, Ohio,
was president and part-owner of Defendant AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC., from
January Z,1992, t3 the date of this indictmenl.  Defendant GFORGE KINDNESS has
also bean the lab director of Dafendant AMSCOT from January 2, 1882, to present and
sctive in the day-to-day operation of the business.

8. From on and after January 2, 1992, io the date of this mdictment, Defendant
AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC, was an Ohio for-profil corporation part-owned and
nperated by Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, with fts principal place of business
initially in Hamiton, OH and later in Cinclnnati, OH.

The Conspiracy Charge
9. From in or about September 1997, through in or about April 2001 in the
Wastern District of Tennessea, and slsewnere, defendants did knowingly and
intentionally combine, congpire, confederate and agree togethar and with diverse other
persons both known and unknown to the Grand Jury to violale laws of the Uinited
States, 10 wit, introducing and delivering and causing the introduction and delvery inlo
interstate commerce of misbrandad and adulterated drugs with the intent to defraud or

mistead in violation ot 21 U.S.C. §8 331(a) and 333(a)(2).
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10. On or sbowut April 12 - 13, 1890, FDA conducted an inspection of Dafendant
AMSCOT, located at 11365 Williamson Road,, Cincinnatl, Ohlo, pursuant lo its
regulatory authority, 21 LLS.C. 374. The FDA discovered that Defendant AMSCOT had
bean and was currently manufaciuring autologous vaccines from cancer patents’ own
tumor fissus and blood samplas. The vaccines ware intanded as a reatmant for
cancar. The patients ware administerad these vaccines. The vaccine was being
administered to patients as part of 8 study known as the Gene Activated Therapy (GAT)
study.

11. Unnamed co-conspiratar 1 was the clinical investigator for the GA| study
and had an office located in Memphis, Tenncssee.

12, The FDA inspection revealed that unnamed co-conspirator T would
prescrbe the vaccine for the cancer patients, Unnamed co-conspirator 1 would extract
or cause to be extracied a blood and/or tumor tissue sample from the patients and
subsequently ship the samples in interstate commerce to Defendant AMSCOT
Defendant AMSCOT, under the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, would
process the biood and tumor samples into a finished vaccine. Tha vaccing was then
shipped in interstate commearcs from Defendant AMSCOT in Cincinnati to either
unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis or directly to patisnts and/or others in stales
other than Tennesses. Defendant AMSCOT and Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS were
informead by FDA investigators during the Inspection thet the GAT study reguired an
Investigatonal Mew Drug Application {(IND) to be In effect. Defendant GEORGE
KINDNESS was informed by FDA investigators that conducting the GAT study without
an IND in effect was & violation of the Food, Drug, and Cosmelic Acl,

4
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3. On or about Apdl 15, 1999, Defendant AMSCOT submitted an IND
appiication for the GAT study 1o the FDA. Defendant AMSCOT was listed as the study
eponsor and vaccine production sie in the IND applicalion. The IND for the GAT study
was novar approved by FDA.

14. On or about May 14, 1998, FDA placed the IND for the GAT study on chinical
heold. A diinical hold requires that all clinical work requested under an IND is either
delayed ar suspended until the IND is approved. (See 21 CFR 312 42(s)).

15. On or about December 7 - 8, 1889, the FDA inspected unnamed co-
conspirator 1's office in Memphis. The FDA learned that after the IND for the GAT
atudy was placed on hold, unnamed co-conspirator 1 continued to treat patients taking
part in the GAT study with the same autologous fumar vaccine manufaciured by
Dafandant AMSCOT. The FOA alzo lwarmed that unnamed co-conspirator 1 had
treated patients with an almost identical vaccine called Theracine. Like the GAT study
vaccine, the Theracine was also manufactured by Defendant AMSCOT. The FDA had
neither recerved, avaluated nor approved an IND application for the study of the
Theracine vaccing.

16. On or about May 2 — 10, 2000, the FDA ingpacted Defendant AMSCOT and
found evidence that since June 1989 Defendant AMSCOT had been manufacturing
Theracine. Defendant GEORGE KINDMESS scknowledged in a swom stalement 1o
FDA investigators on May 10, 2000, that an IND for Theracing had not been submitted
to the FDA. The inspaction aiso revealed that 83 Theracine vaccines had been
processed since Novembar 14, 1980 all of which were shippad o unnamed co-
conapirator 1 and others prior to performing sterility, endotoxin and mycoplasma testing.

B
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QB.JECTS OF THE CONSPIRACY

17. twas the object of the conspiracy; (A) to produce and distribute in intersiate
commerce o health care professionals and consumers misbranded drugs, Le. one or
maore aulologous vaccines, with the intenl to deceive or defraud, and (2) to produca
and digtribute in inlersiate commerce 1o health care profassionals and consumers
adulteraled druge, | . one or mora of aulologous vaccines, with the intent 10 deceiva or
defraud, in violation of 29 U.S.C., Section 331{a} and 333(a)(2),

OVERT ACTS

18. in lurtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects thereof, defendants
and othars known and unknown to the Grand Jury committed and caused to be
commitied the following overt acts, among others, in the Westem District of Tennessee,
and elsewhere.

A. On or about April 12, 1883 and during the course of FDA's inspeclion
at Defendant AMSCOT, Delendan! GEQRGE KINDNESS falsely represented fo FDA
investigators that he had an M.D. in general medicine.

B. On or ebout January 5, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 of Memphis,
Tennessee, senta blood sampie and tumor hiopsy drawn from petient GN 1o
Defendant AMSCOT for the purpose of manufaciuring an injectable hlnl:nﬁ-: o be
admeristered fo patienl GN for the treatment of cancer.

C. On or about January 12, 2000, cenain amployees at Defencant
AMSLOT st the direction of Defendant AMSCOT owner Defendant GEORGE

KINDNESS, processed the biood and tumar of patient GN into an injsctable biologic
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called Theracine.

D. On or aboul January 12, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS
caused o be ransported via United Parcel Service ("UPS") the Theracine biologic
manufactured from the blood and tumor of patient GN to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in
Memphis for the purpose of administering it to patient GN for the treatment of cancer,

E. On or about January 8, 2000, unnamed co-congpirator 1 of Memphis,
Tennessee, sant 2 blood sample and tumor biopsy drawn from patient K5 to Defendant
AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Tharacine to be administerad to patient KE
for the treatmant of cancer.

F. Onor about January 13, 2000, certain employees al Defendant
AMSCOT st the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, processed the biood and
tumor of patient KS into the lﬂfﬂﬂ:ﬂbll;l biologic Theracine.

G. On or adout Jangsary 17, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDMESS caused
to be transported via UPS the Theracine manufaciured from the blood and tumor of
patient KS tu unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administarng i
to putient KS for the treatment of cancer.

H. On or about February 4, 2000, unnamed co-canspirator 1 of Memphis,
Tennasses, sen a blood sample and tumar biopsy from patient KN to Defendant
AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered 1 patient KN
for the treatmant of cancer.

. On orabout February 11, 2000, certain employees at Defendant
AMSCOT at tha direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, processed the blood and
tumaor of patient KN into the injsctable bclogic Theracing,

T
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J. On or about February 14, 2000, Defendant GEQRGE KINDNESS caused
o be transported via UPS the Theracine processad from the blood and tumar samples
of patient KN o unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of treating
patient KN for cancer.

K. On or about February B, 2000, unnamad co-conspirator 1 in Memghis,
Tennessce, caused 10 ba transported to Defendant AMSCOT a blood sample and
tumor blopsy fram patient SW for the purpose of manufaciuring Theracine 1o be
administersd to patient SW for the treatmant of cancer.

L. On or about February 16, 2000, certaln amployees at Defendant
AMBCOT at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and
tumor sample of patient SW into the injectable biclogic Theratine.

M. On or about February 16, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS
caused to be transported via UPS the Theracine processad from the blood and tumaor
sampies of patient SW to unnamed oo-conspirator 1 in Memphis, Tennessee, for the
purpose of administering the Theracine to patient 8W for the treatment of cancer.

N. On or aboul February 21, 2000, unnamed co-conspirgtar 1 in Memphis
caused a blood sampile and tumor biopsy from patient 'vJ to ba transported to
Defendant AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be adminksiernd o
patient ¥J for tha traatmant of cancer,

O. On or about February 26, 2000, certain empioyess 3t Defendant
AMSCOT st the direction of Defandant GEORGE KINDNESS processad the blood and
tumor sampie of patient Y.J into the infectable biologic Theracine.

P. On or abowl February 25, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS

8
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caused fo be transporied via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor
samples of patiept ¥J fo unnamed co-congpirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of
admnistering the Theracine to patient YJ for the treatment of cancer.

Q. On or about February 21, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused & blood sampie and tumor biopsy from patient L fo be transporied fo
Defendant AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine 1o be administerad to
patient RL for the treatment of cancer.

R. On or about February 27, 2000, certain employees st Defendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and
turmor samphe of patient RL inta the injectable biologic Theracing,

5. On or aboul February 29, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS
caused 1o be transpofted via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and fumor
samples of patient RL to unnamed co-conspirator 1 In Mamphis for the purpose of
sdministering the Theracine to patient BL for the treatmeant of cancer,

T. On or about February 28, 2000, unnamead co-consplrator 1 in Memphis
caused a blood sample and turor biopsy from patient OP to ba transpored 10
Defendant AMSCOT for tha purposa of manufaciurdng Theracine Io be administerad 1o
patiant DP for tha treatment of cancar.

U. On or about March 8, 2000, certain employesas at Defendant AMSCOT
al the direction of Dafendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and wmor
sample of patient DP into the injactable biclogic Theracine.

V. On or abaut March 8. 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused o
be ransported via UPS the Theracine processed from the bload and tumor samgles of

9
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patient DP to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering
the Theracine to patient DF for the treatment of cancer.

W, On or about March 23, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused 1o be transported to Defendant AMSCOT a blood sample and tumor blopsy
from patient SD for the pumpase of manufaciuring Theracing lo be administensd to
patient S0 for the treatment of cancar.

X. On or about March 31, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT st
the dimaclion ol Defendanl GEORGE KINDNCSS procaessed the blood and tumor
sampée of patient SO into the injectabic biclogic Theracine.

Y. On or abowt Apri 3, 2000, Defendant GECRGE KINDNFSS caused fo
be transported via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor samples of
patient 5D to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of adminfstening
the Theracine to patient 30 for the treatment of cancer.

£ On or about March 28, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused to be transported to Defendant AMSCOT a binod sample and tumor biopsy
fram patient VM far the purpose of manufacturing Theracing to be administared 1o
patent VM for the treatment of cancer.

AA. On or about April 5, 2000, certain employeas at Dafendant AMSCOT at
the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS procassad the blood and tumaor
sampie of petiert VM into the injectable blologic Theracine.

BB. On or about April 5, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused to
oe transported via UPS the Theracine processad from the biood and tumor samples of
patiert VM to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpase of administering

10
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the Theracine to patient VM for the freatment of cancer.

CC, On orabout March 28, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Meamphis
sant @ biood sample and tumor biopsy from patient ER 1o Defendant AMSCOT for the
purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient EP for the tréeatrment
of cancer

DD. On or about Aprdl 6, 2000, cerdain employees at Defendant AMSCOT at
the dirsction of Defendant GEQRGE KINDMNESS procassed the blood end tumaor
sample of patient EP into the injectable biologic Theracine.

EE. On orabout April 6, 2000, Defendant GEDRGE KINDNESS caused in
be transportad via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and wmor samples of
patient EP to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memgphis for the purpose of administering
the Theracme to patient EP for the treatment of cancer.

FF. On or aboutl June 7, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused 1o be transported a blood semple and tumor biopsy from patient GN ta
Defendant AMSCOT for the purpose of menufacturing Theracine to ba administered 1o
patient GN for the treatment of cancer.

GG, On or about June 18, 2000, cerlain employees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Dofendant GEORGE KINDMESS processed the blood and tumaor
sample of patient GN into the injectable biclogic Theracine.

HH. On or about June 27, 2000, Defendant AMSCOT transportad via UPS
the Theracine from the blood and tumor samples of patient GN to unnamad co-
conspirator 1 in Memphis to be administerad tn patiamt GN for the treatmant of cancar.

. Onoor aboul June 13, 2000, unnamed co-canspirator 1 in Memphiz

1
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caused a blood samphe and tumer blopsy from patient GK (o be transported to
Defendant AMSCOT far the purpose of manufacluring Theracine 1o be administered to
patient GK for the treatment of cancer.

JJ. Onor about June 21, 2000, certaln employess at Defendsnt AMSCOT
al the direction of Defendani GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and tumor
sample of patient GK into the injectable blologio Theracine.

KK. On or about June 28, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS shippad
Theracine procassed from the biood and tumor samples of patient GK o unnamed co-
canspirator 1 in Memiphis for the purpose of administering it to patient GK for the
treatment of cancer.

LL. On or sbout June 28, 2000, and July 5, 2000, Defendant GECRGE
KINDNESS caused & Defendanl AMSCOT employee to ship Theracine via UPS o
unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphls.

MM. On or about June 30, 2000, unnamed co-conspirafor 1 caused to be
transported & blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient R8 to Defendanm AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracing to be administered o patient RB for the
treatment of cancer.

NN, On or aboul July 10, 2000, ceraln employees at Defendant AMSCOT
al the direction of Defendant GEQORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and fumor
sample of patient RB inta the injectable bialogic Themcine,

00, Or or about June 30, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Mamphis
transponied a blood sample and tumor bicpsy from patient CH to Defendant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administerad Lo patient CH for the

12
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treatment of cancer.

PP. Dn or about July 10, 2000, certain amployess at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processad the blood and tumor
sampie of patient CH into the injectable biologic Theracine.

CQ. Onor about July 14, 2000, unnamad co-consplrator 1 in Mamphis
ransported a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient JM to Defendant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered 10 patient JM for the
traatmant of cancer,

RR. On orabout July 25, 2000, certain empioyees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Defendant GEQRGE KINDNESS procgssad the blood and tumor
sample of patient JM nto the iniectable biokg:o Theracina,

S5, On or about July 26, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KIHDHJ.E.ES provided
tha Theracine processed from the blood and lumor samples of patient JM to unnamead
co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of having # administerad to patient JM for
the traatment of cancar,

TT. Onor about July 20, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memgphis
transported a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient JS to Defendant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient JS for the
treatment of cancar.

UU. On or about July 31, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT
al the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDMESE processed the blood and tumar
sampie of patient JS inta the injectable biclogic Theracine.

VV. On or about August 7, 2000, Defendant GECRGE KINDNESS causad

13



s 2elT00d 14136 159A1 8444338

to be provded the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor samples of patient
JS to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering i to
patiert JE for the treatment of cancer,

WW  On or about August 2, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
transporied a biood sample and lumor binpsy from patient AF to Defendant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patent AF for the
treatment of cancer,

¥, On or about August 11, 2000, certsin employess at Dafendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant GEQORGE KINDNESS processad the blood and
wmeos sample of patient AF into the infectabie biclogic Theracine.

YY. On or about August 18, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS causad
o be provided the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor samples of patient
AF 1o unnamed co-consplrator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering it to
patient J5 or the treatment of cancer

ZZ. Onor about Auguel 3, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused
to be shipped via LIPS Theracine processad from the blood and tumor tissue of patient
RL 1o unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of adminigtering the
Theracing to patien! RL for the treatment of cancer.

AAA. On or about November 3, 2000, and during the course of an FDA
inspection of Defendant AMSCOT, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS falsaly staled 1o
FDA investigators that he had only manufactured Theracine for previous Theracine
patients and that he did not maintain certain records documenting the manufacture of
Theracine batches after spproximataly May 10, 2000,

14
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BBB. During the course of the FDA inspection of Defendant AMSCOT from on
ar about October 29 to November 3, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS instructed
a Defandant AMSCO T amployee o conceal vaocing log pages documsnting the
manufaciure of Theracine from after May 18, 2000, from the FDA invesfigators. The
vaccing logs were not inspected by the FDA during the inspection.

ARl in victation of 18 US.C. § 371

COUNTS 2 THROUGH 11

18, The allegations as sei forth in paragraghs 1 through 8 and 10 through
16 in Count 1 of this Indictmsnt are incorporaled by reference as if fully rewritlen
harain.

20.  On or about the following detes s set forth for each count, within ne
Western District of Tennessee, and elsewhere, Defendant AMSCOT nnd Defendant
GEORGE KINDNESS, being sided and abetied by others, known and unknown 1o the
grand jury, did, with the intent to defraud and mislead, introduce and deliver for
intreduction into interstate commarce and causa o be introduced and delivered for
introduction into infarstate commarca, a drug that wae misbranded within the meaning

of 21 U.S.C. § 352{(f)1), in that its labeling did not boar adequate directions for use:

Count Number Date of Violation
2 January 12, 2000
3 Januany 17, 2000
4 February 14, 2000
5 Fabruary 16, 2000

15
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8 February 26, 2000
T March &. 2000

8 April 3, 2000

] April 5, 2000

10 April 6, 2000

11 August 3, 2000

All in violation of 21 U,5.C. §§ 331(a) and 333(a)(2) and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
COUNTS 12 THROUGH 21

21. The allegations as sal forth above In this Indictment in paragraphs 1 through
Band 10 through 16 in Counl 1 of this indictment are incorporated by reterence as if fully
rewritten harein.

22  On or about the foliowing dates as set forth for each count, within the Westem
Disirict of Tennessee, and elsewhers, Defendant AMSCOT end Defendant GEORGE
KINDMESS, being aided and abetied, by persons known and unknown to the grand jury,
did, with the intent to defraud and mislead, Introduce and deliver for introduction info
interstate commerce and cause fo be infroduced and dalivered for intraduction into
interstale commerce, a drug that was adulierated within the meaning of 21 US.C. §
351(a)2)(8), in thal the methods used in, and the facilities and controls used for, fts
manufaciure, processing, packing and holding did not conform 1o and were not cperated
end administered in conformity with then current good manufacturing practices to assure
that such drug met the reguiremants ol the Act as to sefety snd had the Hentity and

18
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strength, and met the qualty and purity characleristics, which I was purponed and

reprasented to possass:

Count Number Date of Vicjation
12 January 12, 2000
13 January 17, 2000
14 February 14, 2000
15 February 16, 2000
16 February 28, 2000
17 March 8, 2000
18 April 3, 2000
19 April 5, 2000
20 April 8, 2000
21 August 3, 2000

All in viclation of 21 U.5.C. §§ 331(a) and 333(2}{2) and 18 US.C.§2.
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